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1424 33rd Street, o w.! =

‘ashinztoa 7, De Co
M2y 8, 1953

Dear Lloyd:

Your letter of 21 April with the enclosures deaddrg with
D=, Dovldson vere walting £or mo on ny refwm froa a month's
trip chroads . S

Shortly before my departure, sinmtlaxr lettera had coms to - - o
us froa Dr. Davidson and clgo £roa Major Kehoee Tais  correspondence |
w25 roferred to the Alx Force-for anpropricte action end, pinee .~ n
receint of your-letter, I hove been in touch with the officers
concerned +o find out vast tue preseat stotus is endwhal guldance - o
I nicht give you in tne matter, Unrfortusately, I vill not be able .
to gob togeiler with thea until sozetine pext weel, 90 this'is in »
the noture oaly of ea intsrin ecimowlzdgezent. T viilurtte you - - Lo
egein viex I knoir rore sbout the presemt status of the makter. . o

Oas poinmt I mifnt m=ke of valeh you aro of cowrse well awore ;
i3 thsh the stato=est mada by Rupgelt quoted by Davidson concerning ,

"oriers" Lo the Pasel is completely without fourdatione i

Best regordss.

-

- o~
Fhilip G, Strosz

Dr. 1loyd Y. Berimer

Presidont

tssnatorad Undversidiesy, Inee 0
10 Colurimi3z Cixele

Kew York 19, lew York
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Dear Lloyds

Your letter of 2L April vith the enclosures dzaling with -
Dr. Do7ldson vere yalting for me on iy relwm froa a wonth's
trip coroed.

Shortly bafore my departure, simtlar letters had cozs to
us froa Dr. Davidson exnd elgo froa lMajor Kehoo. This _eorreapondance
w25 reforred to the Alr Force for anpropricte ection end, since .

yeceint of your letter, 1 hove been-in touch with the officers
concerzed to find out wast the preseat status-is end vaab guidance
I micghd give you in the ratter.- Unforturately, I will not be ohle —
£5 gob together wita then vatil sozetbloe next week, 90 this is in

the noture oaly of ea interin ecimovledgenente I wild vrite you - -

eaein vhen I know rore eboub the present status of the mabters .

One point I nigat make of vhieh you ore of course.well awere
{a thot the states-sh rads by Ruppelt quoted by Davidson coacerning

“orders" to the Panel ia completely vithout foundations

Best regords.,

Dr. L1oyd Ve Derimer -

lssaslctad Unlversities, Ince
10 ColumBbus Circle —— —

Kew Yorx 19, lew York -




